

FW: For MO policy review | LTEP Technical Backgrounder (changes/feedback due by midday Friday, if possible)

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 10:23:35 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP TECHNICAL Backgrounder - DMO 20171019 clean jb.docx (53.28 kB)

Hi guys – David didn't have feedback. Can others please have a gander and let me know of any comments/flags/Qs?

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 5:47 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: For MO policy review | LTEP Technical Backgrounder (changes/feedback due by midday Friday, if possible)

Hi team,

Attached is the technical backgrounder that lines up with the slide deck for the technical briefing. I didn't really mess with it too much to keep it consistent with the officials' presentation next week.

If you have any feedback or suggested changes, it would be excellent to have them by tomorrow around midday.

Let me know if you have Qs.

Thanks!